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30th March 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200324.  
 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below:  

What is the name of your PAS supplier? 

We do not use PAS as we are not a hospital or a community trust. 

How much per does this cost per annum? 

What is the length of your contract for this service? 

What is the total cost of your contract? 

When does this contract expire? 

  

What is the name of your EPR supplier? (If you do not have an EPR simply 
state “None”). 

Cleric Computer Services Ltd 

How much per does this cost per annum? 

£412,000 

What is the length of your contract for this service? 

3 years 

What is the total cost of your contract? 

3 years, £1,236,000 

When does this contract expire? 

 01/09/2021 
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Does your trust run community services? (e.g.: District Nursing) (If no, simply 
state “No”). 

No 

If so, what is the name of your PAS/EPR supplier? 

How much per does this cost per annum? 

What is the length of your contract for this service? 

What is the total cost of your contract? 

When does this contract expire? 

  

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 

mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

